City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Joseph Gunnar Colleen									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Seattle Biycle Advisory Board		Get Engaged Member							
		Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment OR Reappointment Yes									
Appointing Authority:	Date Appointed:		Term of Position: *						
	8/23/2019		9/1/2019						
🕅 Mayor			to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority		8/33		L/2020					
			Serving remaining term of a vacant posi						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:		Contact Phone No.:						
Green Lake	98103								
Background:									
Gunnar works for the Urban Indian Health Institute providing support at the Tribal Epidemiology Center									
and views active transportation, like cycling, as a key component of public health.									
Gunnar believes the City's #1 priority when it comes to improving cycling in the city is to focus on equity and building bike infrastructure in historically underserved areas of the City.									

Authorizing Signature (original signature):

Appointing Signatory: Jenny A. Durkan

nay A. Durken

Mayor of Seattle

Joseph Gunnar Colleen

EDUCATION

University of Washington, School of Public Health, Seattle, WA

Bachelor of Arts in Public Health, Nutrition Focus, Cum Laude - June 2017

WORK EXPERIENCE

Urban Indian Health Institute - Seattle, WA Project Associate - March 2018- current

• Draft, edit, research, and design concise program briefs and reports to be distributed amongst national and regional partners including the CDC

• Organize public health trainings by coordinating with community partners and organizations and provide logistical assistance

• Maintain an innovative ArcGIS Storymap chronicling community success stories under a \$78 million grant by the CDC promoting chronic disease control in Indian Country. Work collaboratively with grantees to create new, engaging content

ASUW Student Food Cooperative - Seattle, WA Manager - January 2016 - June 2017

• Managed the opening and operations of a student run food cooperative with an annual budget of \$30,000.

• Coordinated and supervised 30 volunteer workers to fulfil various roles including staffing the storefront, communications, and education

- Organized a yearly dinner and education event attended by over 200 community members
- Communicated with university, city, and community partners to ensure the legal, financial, and social stability of the cooperative

King County Green Schools - Auburn, WA Food Waste Intern - January 2017 - June 2017

• Researched food waste practices in 15 Auburn public-school cafeterias

• Statistically analyzed research findings in Excel and conducted a literature review of the environmental health implications of food waste

• Created a comprehensive report explaining research results and implications, current best practices, and feasible areas of improvement

• Presented report to Auburn city officials who are now using the findings to decrease food waste in public schools

Volunteer Experience

Bicycle Benefits - Seattle, WA - May 2019 – Present **Beacon Hill Food Forest - Seattle, WA -** March 2019 – Present **ROOTS Youth Shelter - Seattle, WA -** December 2017 – January 2019

Additional Information

Skills: Proficient in: MS Office, data entry, database research, scientific literature reviews, health communication, technical writing, Adobe InDesign; Intermediate in: Python, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, ArcGIS Online, project management

Trainings and Certificates: Adobe InDesign, conflict de-escalation, Anti-racism training, ArcGIS Online **Interests:** sustainability, public health, social justice, food and nutrition, cycling

Joseph Gunnar Colleen

References

Rose James Supervisor Email:

Abigail Echo-Hawk Director Email:

Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 30995, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	3	1.	Member	Sarah Margeson	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	Mayor
6		5	2.	Member	Kashina Groves	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Counci
1	М	3	3.	Member	Alexander Lew	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	Mayor
	F	3	4.	Member (Co-Chair)	Amanda Barnett	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	2	City Counci
6	F	6	5.	Member (Co-Chair)	Emily Paine	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	Mayor
6	М	2	6.	Member	Richard Brown	9/1/2017	8/31/2019	1	City Counci
6	М	4	7.	Member	Andrew Dannenberg	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	Mayor
6	F	1	8.	Member	Meredith Hall	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Counci
6	F	6	9.	Member	Selina Urena	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	Mayor
6	М	2	10.	Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	City Counci
1	М	2	11.	Member	VACANT	9/1/2018	8/31/2020	1	Mayor
		6	12.	Member (Get Engaged Appointee)	Joseph Gunnar Colleen	9/1/2019	8/31/2020	1	Mayor
SE	LF-IDE	NTIFI	ED DIVER	SITY CHART (1)	(2) (3) (4)	(5)	(6) (7	7) ((9)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.